MINUTES

MONTANA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
53rd LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Call to Order: By CHAIRMAN STEVE BENEDICT, on February 17, 1993,
at 7:00 A.M.

ROLL CALL

Members Present:
Rep. Steve Benedict, Chairman (R)
Rep. Sonny Hanson, Vice Chairman (R)
Rep. Bob Bachini (D)
Rep. Joe Barnett (R)
Rep. Ray Brandewie (R)
Rep. Vicki Cocchiarella (D)
Rep. Fritz Daily (D)
Rep. Tim Dowell (D)
Rep. Alvin Ellis (R)
Rep. Stella Jean Hansen (D)
Rep. Jack Herron (R)
Rep. Dick Knox (R)
Rep. Don Larson (D)
Rep. Norm Mills (R)
Rep. Bob Pavlovich (D)
Rep. Bruce Simon (R)
Rep. Carley Tuss (K)D
Rep. Doug Wagner (R)

Members Excused: None
Members Absent: None

Staff Present: Susan Fox, Legislative Council
Claudia Johnson, Committee Secretary

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and
discussion are paraphrased and condensed.

Committee Business Summary:
Hearing: HB 593, HB 594, HB 596, HB 585, HB 600,
HB 611, AND HB 612
Executive Action: HB 593, HB 594, & 476, HB 611

HEARING ON HB 611

Opening Statement by Sponsor:
REP. WILLIAM WISEMAN, House District 33, Great Falls, requested
that HB 611 be tabled. He said that most of the provisions in

930217BU.HM1



HOUSE BUSINESS & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
February 17, 1993
Page 2 of 16
the bill were covered yesterday in a hearing on HB 573.

Proponents’ Testimony:

None

Opponents’ Testimony:

None

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

None

Closing by Sponsor:

REP. WISEMAN closed.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 611

Motion: REP. DAILY MOVED HB 611 BE TABLED.

Discussion: None Te

Motion/Vote: The question was called. Voice vote was taken.
Motion carried unanimously.

Vote: HB 611 BE TABLED. Motion carried 18 - 0.

HEARING ON HB 593

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

REP. TED SCHYE, House District 18, Glasgow, said HB 593 is at the
request of the Department of Transportation to establish a
seasonal beer and wine license for the West Yellowstone airport.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Mike Ferguson, Administrator of the Aeronautics Division,
Department of Transportation, said HB 593 will enhance the
revenues at the West Yellowstone airport which is owned by the
state of Montana and operated by the aeronautics division. The
airport is self-sustaining and a marginal operation. Each year
they contract a cafe manager to run the cafe. He said the cafe
manager and previous cafe managers have informed him if they
could have a beer and wine license it would enhance their
business. He said they are only asking for a seasonal beer and
wine license. The seasonal license request is from June 1 to
October 1 of each year. He felt it would benefit the cafe
because of the retardant and smoke jumper base located at the

930217BU.HM1



HOUSE BUSINESS & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
February 17, 1993
Page 3 of 16

airport. He said these people would probably stay and eat their
dinner at the cafe. The airport has the facility to accommodate
this request.

Opponentsg’ Testimony:

None

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

REP. DAILY asked Mike Ferguson if there are any conditions on the
lease? Mr. Ferguson said no, it will be a year-to-year contract
with the manager.

REP. BARNETT asked Mike Ferguson if the airport is open in the
winter time? Mr. Ferguson said it is closed on October 1 of each
year. He saild the airport runway does remain open depending on
snow conditions.

REP. LARSON asked Mike Ferguson if the state of Mcontana wanted to
take on the liability of the beer and wine license in regard to
drinking and driving? Mr. Ferguson said the alcohol content for
a pilot is a lot more stringent than it is for a car driver.

REP. BACHINI asked Mike Ferguson who carries the liability
insurance? Mr. Ferguson said the state does.

Closing by Sponsor:

REP. SCHYE closed.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 593

Motion: REP. BRANDEWIE MOVED HB 593 DO PASS.
'Discussion: None

Motion/Vote: REP. DAILY called the question. Voice vote was
taken. Motion carried unanimously.

Vote: HB 593 DO PASS. Motion carried 18 - 0.

HEARING ON HB 594

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

REP. DON LARSON, House District 65, Seeley Lake, said HB 594 is
at the request of the beer and wine wholesalers association in
Montana. It specifies that when a liquor license is transferred
and the seller of the license to sell beer for line purchase on
credit will go along with the license. The buyer will be

930217BU.HM1



HOUSE BUSINESS & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMiTTEE
February 17, 1993
Page 4 of 16

responsible for paying for the beer license. . He said this
agreement has been worked out between the wholesalers and the
tavern association. The liquor division said this bill was
necessary to keep distributors from filing a lien on the license.
The department decided that the obligation to pay for the beer
and the wine sold on credit was a personal obligation of the
person who held the license at the time of delivery.

Proponents’ Testimonv:

Roger Tippy., representing the Montana Beer and Wine Wholesalers
Association, distributed written testimony, and explained to the
committee why this is a problem. He said a lot of states require
in their laws that the retailer pay in cash. Montana allows
seven days credit on a sale. When a person is in the process of
selling a license, and take the last beer/wine delivery before
the transfer is approved by the liquor division, or pays for it
with a check which bounces, the division feels that the
obligation to pay for that beer or wine is personal to the
seller. The buyer will not be responsible even if they are in
possession of the beer or wine. The state sells its liquor to a
license, and feels it is only fair for the wholesaler to sell
their beer and wine to a license also. EXHIBIT 1

Opponents’ Testimonvy:

None

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

REP. SONNY HANSON asked Roger Tippy how many cases have there
been in the last 10 years? Mr. Tippy informed the committee that
he knew of 15 cases.

REP. SIMON asked Roger Tippy if this isn’t a lien, what kind of
leverage will they have? Mr. Tippy said the 7-day credit law
will be a violation on the retailers part as well as the
wholesalers. He said 1f the retailers want credit they will have
to catch up on their debts.

REP. SONNY HANSON asked Roger Tippy why isn’t this a business
decision? The word gets out on the streets that the business is
changing hands, why make a law out of it? Mr. Tippy said
wholesalers do hear that a transfer is pending, but the ability
for a retailer to pay if they are having tough economic times is
probably the reason they are selling. The privilege of taking
the beer and wine on credit is important to these people, but
said that sentiment will enter in to the picture and the
wholesalers will give in instead of making them pay cash.

Closing by Sponsor:

REP. LARSON closed.

930217BU.HM1



HOUSE BUSINESS & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
February 17, 1993
Page 5 of 16

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 594

Motion: REP. BRANDEWIE MOVED HB 594 DO PASS.

Discussion: None

Motion/Vote: REP. PAVLOVICH called the question. Voice vote was
taken. Motion carried 17 - 1 with REP. SONNY HANSON voting no.

Vote: HB 594 DO PASS. Motion carried 17 - 1.

HEARING ON HB 600

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

REP. CARLEY TUSS, House District 35, Black Eagle, said HB 600
will provide for partial hospitalization benefits under extended
health care insurance programs and will amend coverage for mental
illness, alcoholism, and drug addiction. It will provide
coverage for mental illness, alcoholism and drug addiction under
partial hospitalization benefits. She said the purpose of this
legislation is to give health care providers a tool to provide
appropriate care in the least restricted environment. "~This is
clinical care and can be given in a cost effective manner. The
concept of health care is changing and this bill will change
intensive care from an in-patient setting out into the community.
When a patient regains their ability to make appropriate
decisions, an intensive care program can be provided in a day-
care setting which will allow for the patient to re-learn, or
therapeutic treatment, etc. She said the problem holding them
back is the current reimbursement mechanism limits for in-patient
provisions.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Jean Garcia, practicing MDMC, Great Falls, said she serves as the
adult director of the adult psychiatry unit at the Montana
Deaconess. She supports HB 600, because she would like to see
the ability for eastern companies to provide group coverage and
to be able to grant a trade from in-patient day benefits to day-
hospital benefits. She said this is done in many states, but
Montana law needs to be changed to allow it to happen here. A
trade is usually 2:1, 1 in-patient day would be equivalent to a
2-day hospital stay. She said HB 600 is important because of the
nature of mental illness which can be treated and will improve.
One of the benefits of a day-hospital program is it can be
stretched for intensive care over time and will allow for cost
effectiveness as well as effectiveness in treatment. She said
one important issue in this bill is any facility that is
providing day hospitalization should be affiliated with a
hospital that provides in-patient treatment. This will keep any
particular facility from not using up a patient’s benefits and

930217BU.HM1



HOUSE BUSINESS & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
February 17, 1993
Page 6 of 16

leaving the patient stranded with no benefits to cover the
necessary in-patient care.

Dr. John Crowley, Montana Deaconess Medical Center, Great Falls,
said he is a child psychiatrist. He gave an example of how HB
600 will help him in his practice. One child is covered by Blue
Cross/Blue Shield insurance and is currently in acute inpatient
psychiatric setting and has been hospitalized for 5 days. The
second is a child whose mother is on AFDC and his form of
insurance is medicaid. This child had a conflict with the mother
and was hospitalized for 3 days and was transferred to out-
patient day care. His medicaid insurance paid for psychiatric
day-treatment. The child on Blue Cross/Blue Shield wanted to
change over to day treatment, but Dr. Crowley was not able to
allow it because BC/BS would not pay for it. He said that day-
treatment is a more effective situation because the patient
attends the day care Monday through Friday and goes home on
nights and weekends. He urged a do pass recommendation for HB
600.

Dr. Quintin Hehn, Licensed Counselor in private practice,
Missoula, said he supports HB 600. He reiterated the previous
testimony of his colleagues. He talked about the limited
coverage for specific medical problems and feels the limits are
too low. He said the limits need to be increased becduse most of
his patients’ insurance run out before they are finished. He
said that 60 to 80 percent of all physical disorders are caused
by, or increased by some type of stress disorder. For every
dollar that is invested in mental health they receive a return of
$2 - $3 and save reasonable medical costs. He said that social
cost runs the same.

SEN. EVE FRANKLIN, Senate District 17, Great Falls, said she
supports HB 600. She said this bill supports cost containment,
and using theoretic tools that are available to provide treatment
in a more efficient level of care. She urged a do pass.

Rod Robinson, Director of the Chemical Dependency Center at the
Deaconess Hospital in Great Falls, said the dollar amounts are
excessive because of the accountability, but he feels
conceptually the continuum care is necessary to help contain
costs while preserving the quality of care.

Joy McGrath, Executive Director of the Mental Health Association,
sald the association supports the part of the continuum care to
be provided with this bill. She said there is some confusion in
the language under the supervision of a psychiatrist, and wanted
to make sure that not only the hospitals receive this care 24
hours a day.

Opponents’ Testimony:

Tonya Ask, representing Blue Cross/Blue Shield (BC/BS, said BC/BS
has some concerns with this legislation. They are concerned with

930217BU.HM1



HOUSE BUSINESS & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
February 17, 1993
Page 7 of 16

the bill in the way it impractically recognizes the need for
continuum of care. BC/BS is planning to conduct a comprehensive
study in the state of Montana on the health care system, and
cannot understand why HB 600 is needed when it will allow a 500
percent expansion of a mandated benefit. She said the other
concern is the actual definition of partial hospitalization. She
asked the committee before they do executive action on this bill
to check what the definition of partial hospitalization actually
is. She said there isn’t any cap on the 2:1 patient benefit for
a partial benefit. Last session is was proposed last session if
a person was receiving two days of partial for one day of in-
patient, those days of partial could not exceed the cost of 1-day
of in-patient, and asked the committee to consider this when they
work on the bill.

Pat Melby, representing the Rimrock Foundation, said they oppose
HB 600 for the same reasons stated by Tonya Ask. He said they
are concerned and do not feel the bill has not been thought out
as well as it should have been, and said health care providers,
insurance companies, and others have been involved in the
process. He was informed by the insurance commissioner that
there would be an amendment on the definition of mental health,
which he hasn’t seen, but is opposed to because there is not
enough input from the communities.

Tom Hopgood, Health Insurance Association of America, reiterated
the comments by Tonya Ask. When mandates are broadened to be
required by code, and a benefit is increased so the insurance
company must provide that benefit, the cost of health insurance
will be increased dramatically. He informed the committee that
HB 600 will require more things to be covered by health insurance
which contributes to the problem rather than helping to alleviate
it. The higher the cost of insurance means fewer people will be
able to afford insurance. He urged a do not pass.

Mike Ruppert, President of the Chemical Dependency Program of
Montana, and Director of Boyd Andrew Chemical Center, Helena,
said if HB 600 passes, they will see an increase in their minimum
insurance reimbursement from $1000 to $5000.

Larry Akey, Montana Association of Life Underwriters, said the
association opposes HB 600 for the reasons the other opponents
have mentioned. He did say to the committee that they or anyone
cannot say they support cost containment in health care and
support HB 600. He asked the committee to give HB 600 a do not
pass recommendation.

Bob Olson, Montana Hospital Association, directed the committee
to page 7 of HB 600, regarding who can provide partial
hospitalization. He feels it is strange that a facility doesn’t
have to be a hospital to partially hospitalize people. He
recommended a do not pass.

930217BU.HM1



HOUSE BUSINESS & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
February 17, 1993
Page 8 of 16

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

REP. MILLS asked Rod Robinson about the language in the bill on
page 6, it states that chemical dependency counselors are
certified by the Department of Corrections and Human Services, do
all counselors that work with chemically dependent centers or
alcohol correction centers have licenses from the department?

Mr. Robinson said they either have them or are eligible to
receive them and or are working towards receiving them.

Cloging by Sponsor:

REP. TUSS closed stating the amendment for HB 600 removes the
definition of mental. She said they would be willing to work
with the insurance providers to fix the costs on these programs.
This bill looks at the treatment incentives, the mechanism for
health care people and the goals needed to meet the needs of the
patients. She distributed an amendment. EXHIBIT 2

HEARING ON HB 596

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

REP. WILLIAM WISEMAN, House District 33, Great Falls, 'said
currently Montana law forbids trust companies from nine bordering
states to invest in Montana, and in turn, forbids Montana trust
companies from doing business across the border in those nine
states. This bill will open up the borders so Montana trusSt
companies can do business outside of Montana, and the companies
that are sponsoring this bill are welcoming competition from
outside of Montana to come do business in Montana.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Bruce MacKenzie, lobbyist for Trust Corporation, said that trust
corp was the first domicile trust company in Montana. He gave a
definition of the difference between a trust company and banks,
but are defined as banks under the Montana code. Trust companies
act as fiduciaries for individuals’ funds and assets, take care
of them in older age, i.e., pay their bills, etc. Trust
companies do not have the ability to lend out those monies, they
can only do what the holder of the trust directed them to do
under the trust agreement. With trust companies being identified
the same as banks in the codes, they have to abide by the same
rules as banks. He said foreign trust companies can do business
across the borders. HB 596 was patterned after the Minnesota
statute and in speaking with the Minnesota authorities found it
did not bring about any burden to the department. EXHIBIT 3

Bob Bragg, President of Trust Corporation, Great Falls, said he
is in favor of HB 596. The bill provides specifically that a
trust company that would be a foreign trust company could do
business in the state under this bill, could hire people to

930217BU.HM1



HOUSE BUSINESS & ECONCMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
February 17, 1993
Page 9 of 16

perform services in order to take care of their clients and could
also solicit trust business. He said the foreign trust company
would not be permitted to establish an office in Montana. He
said foreign corporations have to file with the secretary of
state’s office who requires the foreign trust companies to meet
Montana requirements which is $100,000 of equity capital, and if
they do not have that they would have to file a bond with the
Department of Commerce.

Opponents’ Testimony:

Roger Tippy, representing Independent Bankers Association, said
they only have a problem with the bill in section 7 of HB 596,
and asked that it be deleted or amended to state that an employee
residing in Montana can solicit bids, and strike "may not
maintain an office in a remote service location in this state".
He said they do not have a problem with the rest of the bill.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

REP. LARSON asked Roger Tippy if banks can perform trust
functions? Mr. Tippy replied that some banks can. When a bank
applies for the charter, they reserve trust company powers and
can exercise those as a single corporation.

REP. STELLA JEAN HANSEN asked Bruce MacKenzie why does section 7
prohibit foreign corporations from maintaining an office in
Montana. He said the reason section 7 is in the bill, is to make
it more powerful for bankers so they would not object to allowing
foreign trust companies to do business with them.

REP. SONNY HANSON asked Bruce MacKenzie if a bank from Colorado
that had a trust department, bought two banks in Montana, can
they open up trust departments in those two banks? Mr. MacKenzie
replied that under this bill they could not. REP. HANSON asked
if a company from Montana went to Colorado would they be allowed
to open up a trust department, i.e., D.A. Davidson? Mr.
MacKenzie said it depends on the state law. REP. HANSON asked if
section 7 was left in this bill, would they be able to open up an
office in Montana. Mr. Mackenzie said that is correct.

REP. STELLA JEAN HANSEN asked Bruce Mackenzie if it is profitable
for these companies to go out of state and let outside states
come in to Montana? Mr. Mackenzie said they are doing this with
a profit intention. He said competition can be positive, and is
the reality of business enterprise.

Closing by Sponsor:

REP. WISEMAN closed. He reminded the committee this bill was
requested by an in-state trust company, who feels that more
business is good for Montana. He said Mr. MacKenzie just
informed him that he would be willing to work on section 7 of the
bill with Mr. Tippy.

930217BU.HM1



HOUSE BUSINESS & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
February 17, 1993
Page 10 of 16

HEARING ON HB 585

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

REP. VICKI COCCHIARELLA, House District 59, Missoula, began the
hearing with a film on the harmful effects of radon. It stated
that 1 in every 15 homes have above levels of radon, and is the
second leading cause of lung cancer in the nation. REP.
COCCHIARELLA said Montana is fifth in the nation with a radon
problem. She said out of the 56 counties in Montana, 52 of them
far surpass what the EPA expects levels to be for safe living.

HB 585 was developed after 1¥ years of study and litigation with
the industries that are concerned about this problem in Montana.
She said the one thing that was left out of the bill was the
mandatory testing, but felt if it is passed, it would make the
people of Montana, especially the realtors, know that there is a
problem and encourage them to take the necessary steps. Language
was incorporated in the bill from the realtors that they will
help inform the public or they will be liable and this bill will
be back before the Legislature to make the testing mandatory.

She said the funding in the bill comes from four sources: 1)
Certification fees from the industry, who have voluntarily set
them high so the program could get started; 2) the industry has
also volunteered to pay permit fees when they do litigation; 3)
real estate transfer fees. Some of this fee will stay with the:
counties for maintaining the records of the notification on file,
enhance their education radon programs; and 4) the rest will go
into a special revenue account in the state to provide funds that
EPA will match for a state program to be in place. She said if
the testing of radon in the schools in Montana are not taken care
of, EPA will not help with the matching funds to mitigate the
schools that have radon. Montana is one of the last states to
start a program like this.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Adrian Howe, Chief of the Occupational and Radiological Health
Bureau, with the Department of Health and Environmental Sciences
(DHES) , said Montana first studied radon in 1977 through 1982.
Butte was the first place in the United States where radon was
discovered to be a naturally occurring problem and not enhanced
by the activities of man. He said the mitigation technics going
on throughout the nation are based on

original research that was done by the DHES in Montana. DHES
received a grant in 1991 from EPA which provided the department
monies to conduct a statewide survey that gave them statistically
valid sampling of the entire state to indicate whether or not
there was a problem in Montana. The results of the survey
indicated that the percentage of homes had greater than 4
pecoCuries per liter (pCi/1), which is the EPA’s actual value at
42 percent, and should only be around 10 percent. A report that
is being drafted by the EPA and should be out soon, indicates
that every county except three or four will be considered zone 1
counties. This means that they have a high probability of having

930217BU.HM1



HOUSE BUSINESS & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
February 17, 1993
Page 11 of 16

elevated radon concentrations, and the other three or four will
be considered zone 2 counties with a moderate probability of
having elevated radon concentrations. He urged the committee to
vote in favor of HB 585. EXHIBITS 4 & 5 .

Kate Miller, geologist for the Montana Bureau of Mines and
Radiology at Montana Tech, Butte, said they performed the radon
and air survey under contract for the DHES using the EPA
passthrough funds. She provided scientific evidence from a map
on the raw data of the survey, and informed the committee that
radon comes from uranium deposits.

Debra Poteet, Poteet Construction Inc., Missoula, said their
business is an indoor environmental company. She said the only
other state that does not have a radon program in place is North
Dakota. She said information needs to be readily available for
Montana residents because radon is hard to detect and people are
being taken advantage of. She said that large lenders are
developing radon information to get out to the public and making
it a liability to require testing for financing.

Dan Poteet, Poteet Construction Inc., Missoula, said HB 585 does
not mandate law, but will force the irresponsible operators to
come in line. He urged a do pass. EXHIBIT 6

Kara Campbell, Big Sky Appraisal and Evaluation Service; Helena,
said that any profession that requires certification is a benefit
to their clients. She urged a do pass.

Steve Mandeville, Legislative Chairman for the Montana
Association of Realtors, Helena, informed the committee how the
National Association of Realtors is dealing with this problem.
He said the realtors’ code of ethics treats radon the same as
other material factors that affects the value or desirability of
a home. He said realtors are supposed to disclose all pertinent
facts to a home buyer. The National Association of Realtors
supports the efforts to educate the public about the potential
hazards associated with radon, but do not support any legislation
that would require mandatory testing. He informed the committee
the one thing the realty association doesn’t like is the realty
transfer tax in it.

Terry Riever, Basement Repair Company, Great Falls, said in his
line of business he has seen fly-by-nights come in to do
basements that do not know anything about radon and will do poor
quality work.

Troy Dorrell, Bozeman, said he became involved in the EPA program
several years ago. The one problem he has had is acquiring
accurate information to get out to the public and the realtors
without a radon program, and the reason he supports HB 585.

930217BU.HM1



HOUSE BUSINESS & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
February 17, 1993
Page 12 of 16

Opponents’ Testimony:

None

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

REP. LARSON asked Adrian Howe if there will be different
standards for public buildings compared to residential? Mr. Howe
said at this time he cannot see that there will any different
standards, but said they will always be dealing with EPA action
guidance which is a technological action drive level, i.e., 1if
the test results come out above that level, it will require
action to be taken. He said there is a program in Congress at
this time to require these tests in the schools and the DHES will
be involved in assisting the schools to make sure it is done
properly.

REP. BACHINI asked Kate Miller if the testing can be done before
a building is built? Ms. Miller said there isn’t really any
method to extract the results from the ground until the building
is built.

REP. SONNY HANSON asked REP. COCCHIARELLA about the extensive
reporting that will be required in the passage of this bill to
DHES and the counties? REP. COCCHIARELLA said that wasn’t true.
She said that was voluntary legislation from the people who
helped work on this bill to maintain good scientific information
for the benefit of the citizens of the state. The counties have
been asked to maintain disclosure statements the same as the
realtors have been asked to provide. It will remove a realtor
from liability once the statement is filed. REP. HANSON asked
REP. COCCHIARELLA why are engineers and architects required to
take a separate test? REP. COCCHIARELLA said the people who
worked on this legislation felt these two groups need to be
trained and certified.

Closing by Sponsor:

REP. COCCHIARELLA closed.

HEARING ON HB 612

Opening Statement by Sponsgor:

REP. ED DOLEZAL, House District 34, Great Falls, said HB 612 was
contracted out to the University System to be drafted because of
the agencies involved with it. HB 612 will protect consumers
from telephone solicitation fraud and undue pressure, establishes
duties and prohibits practices for telephone solicitors. It will
empower the attorney general and county attorney to enforce
telephone solicitation laws. He contacted the crime control
board to gather the data for statistics to see i1f this bill was
needed. The data comes from the 1991 survey and revealed there

930217BU.HM1



HOUSE BUSINESS & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
February 17, 1993
Page 13 of 16

had been 41 cases of telephone fraud reported to the law
enforcement. He said it is probably more wide spread than they
know because most of them are not reported to authorities. He
said HB 612 is modeled after the Idaho law. Idaho recently
enacted a telephone fraud solicitation statute and has been in
effect for seven months. Idaho requires telephone solicitors to
be registered and receive a certificate of registration. The
registration and initial fee is $50, and is renewed annually at
$25 thereafter. This money is used to administer and enforce the
program. Idaho has put together an information packet to help
people who want to set up a telephone solicitation businesses.
The Idaho Attorney General said he would be willing to work with
Montana’s Attorney General to establish this program. A new
statute was created to be placed into existing law, and will not
affect any of the current laws in dealing with telephone
solicitation. He walked the committee through the bill section
by section, and informed the committee of the different groups
that are exempted from this legislation who normally do their
business through telephone solicitation i.e., newspaper
subscriptions, insurance policies, etc.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Barbara Ranf, U.S. West, said the use of telecommunications for
commercial solicitation has increased dramatically in-.just the
last couple of years. She said HB 612 will protect the
telemarketing industry in the communications network. She said
this last December the FCC issued rules to implement an act that
had been passed in 1991, and this bill will correspond with that
act. HB 612 is not pre-empted by federal laws, and will allow
both laws to work together.

Kate Whitney, Consumer Protection, PSC, said the PSC does not
have regulatory authority over telephone solicitors, but do
receive calls in regard to complaints about soliciting. HB 612
will require local telephone companies to inform their customers
of the provisions of the law, through billing, or through the
telephone directory. The PSC would be responsible for
establishing the content of that consumer notification.

Chuck Evilsizer, legal counsel for PSC, reiterated the comments
of Kate Whitney. He did refer the committee to page 12 in regard
to prescribing rules to implement the telecommunication
notification plan. Under current law, the PSC does not have any
jurisdiction whatsoever over co-operatives. He figured there are
around 33,000 customers in Montana that are served by co-ops.

Leo Berry, MCI, said MCI is currently regulated by the PSC and
FCC rules. He felt there was duplication in the regulatory
process and offered an amendment on page 8, line 6, and asked
that the words "or regulated" be inserted after the word license.
The bill will exempt people who are licensed by federal or state
agencies. The PSC in Montana does not issue licenses to MCI or
AT&T, or regulate them like the FCC. He offered another

930217BU.HM1



HOUSE BUSINESS & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
February 17, 1993
Page 14 of 16

“amendment on page 8, line 8, to insert "or take regulatory
action". It will allow the services that are regulated by the
PSC and cannot take regulatory action against a company, then the
provisions of this bill cannot apply.

Annie Bartos, Chief Legal Counsel, Department of Commerce, said
the department supports HB 612. It will strengthen the Personal
Solicitation Sales Act that is dealt with on a daily basis. She
distributed amendments in regard to some problems the department
does have with the bill and asked the committee to include them
in the executive action. EXHIBIT 7

Opponents’ Testimony:

None

Questions FProm Committee Members and Responses:

REP. BRANDEWIE asked Chuck Evilsizer how many FTEs would it take
to enforce this legislation? Mr. Evilsizer said they would be
able to handle the workload with the current staff at the PSC.

Closing by Sponsor:

REP. DOLEZAL offered an amendment that resulted from Idaho
finding a loop hole in their regulations. On page 9, lines 1 &
2, it states "if a telephone solicitor has at least one bus